

# Josh Weidendorf

Cell:763-221-5703

Braham, MN 55006

Email: [jweidendorf@precisionhardscapemn.com](mailto:jweidendorf@precisionhardscapemn.com)

---

## Career Objective:

To be a leader at Precision Hardscapes, LLC who consistently contributes to the Mission, Vision and Values of the company and to translate my experience, knowledge, skills and abilities into assets that will ensure company success and continued growth.

## Education:

Braham Area High School

2004- Graduated with honors

## Work History:

2014-Present      Precision Hardscapes, LLC      Braham , MN

Field Superintendent/Field Salesman

Responsibilities Include:

- Order material
- Read plans
- Attend meeting with owners and job site supervisors
- Direct employees
- Manage expenditures to stay within budget
- Coordinate with other trades on jobsite
- Prepare all receipts and delivery tickets per day
- Daily reporting of all activities on job and hours

2010-2014      Structures Hardscapes Specialists      Chaska , MN

Foreman/Site Supervisor/Field Salesman

Responsibilities Included:

- Order material
- Read plans
- Attend meeting with owners and job site supervisors and sell our product
- Direct employees what and where to do what
- Deal with other trades
- Prepare all receipts and delivery tickets per day
- Daily reporting of all activities on job and hours

2008-2010      Structures Hardscapes Specialists      Chaska, MN

Laborer

Responsibilities Included:

- Paver Installation
- Large equipment Operation

**2006-2008**      • **General Construction – All Aspects**  
**MA Mortensen Companies**      **Golden Valley MN**

**Laborer**

**Responsibilities Included:**

- **Pour and place concrete**
- **Tend carpenters**
- **Construction cleanup**
- **General construction**

**2004-2006**      **PCI Roads**      **St. Michael, MN**

**Laborer**

**Responsibilities Included:**

- **Pour and place concrete**
- **Bridge repair**
- **Sealing of concrete**
- **Concrete plant greaser/maintenance**
- **JLG certified**
- **Welding**
- **Sand blasting**
- **Highway joint repair**

**Achievements:**

- **ICPI certified**
- **MSHA Part 46 New Miner Training**
- **Graduated with Honors**

**Hobbies:**

- **Hunting, trapping, fishing, canoeing, four wheeling, snowmobiling, running**
- **Archery league**
- **Wildlife and Land management**
- **Family outings**
- **Hiking and exploring new areas**

**References available upon request**